
From: Rob Hoverman <rhoverman@enviroforensics.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 8:01 AM 
To: Michalets, Linda M - DNR 
Subject: RE: Vogue Cleaners letter 02-41-559223 
Attachments: Ron Collison Obituary (14919691).pdf 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Linda, 
 
I am not clear what will happen with Mr. Collison’s estate, etc. but he passed last week. I will let you 
know if I hear anything.  
 
Regards, 
Rob Hoverman, Northern Midwest Regional Director  
EnviroForensics® | 414.630.0060  
  
 

From: Michalets, Linda M - DNR <Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 8:53 AM 
To: Rob Hoverman <rhoverman@enviroforensics.com> 
Subject: Vogue Cleaners letter 02-41-559223 
 
Hello Rob, 
I have attached a copy of the letter that is going to Ron Collison for Vogue Cleaners, for your records. It 
will take a few days to get to him, as it is being sent certified.  
Let me know if you have any questions.  
Thanks, 
Linda 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Linda Michalets 
she/her/hers 
Phone: 414-435-8010 
linda.michalets@wisconsin.gov 

 




